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Owen Jones

From: Guy Lewis
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 8:43 AM
To: Michael Roden
Subject: RE: Parliamentary review 3 December 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Yes I found it cited in the 2015 ANAO report 

Guy 

From: Michael Roden  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 8:20 AM 
To: Guy Lewis  
Subject: RE: Parliamentary review 3 December 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Guy, I think that reflects the first cut of the Indigenous enrolment rates we tentatively trialled 4 (?) years ago, solely 
using regression methods. Many methodological changes since then, plus a general improvement in enrolment 
rates. 

Cheers 

m. 

From: Guy Lewis <Guy.Lewis@aec.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 9:17 AM 
To: Michael Roden <Michael.Roden@aec.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Parliamentary review 3 December 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Michael, are you able to shed light on the following statement by Warren Snowden (Lingiari) in parliament 
yesterday? Do you recall where this statement might have come from? 

‘in 2014 the AEC had already identified that 42 per cent of Indigenous people were not enrolled to vote.’ 

Regards 

guy 

From: Delyse Paliaga <Delyse.Paliaga@aec.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 9:12 AM 
To: Guy Lewis <Guy.Lewis@aec.gov.au>; Darryl Miller <darryl.miller@aec.gov.au> 
Cc: Jaime Garrido <Jaime.Garrido@aec.gov.au>; Sarah Gowty <Sarah.Gowty@aec.gov.au>; Robyn Legg 
<Robyn.Legg@aec.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Parliamentary review 3 December 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Guy and Darryl 

Guy are you able to check the figures re enrolment that Mr Snowden quotes in his speech below? 
Darryl do you have any comments on Mr Snowdens speech. 

Delyse 

Delyse Paliaga | Director Roll Program and Community Engagement  
Roll Management & Community Engagement Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
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REDACTION CODES 

1 Personal Information (name) redacted. 

2 Personal Information (date of birth) redacted. 

3 Personal Information (photograph) redacted 

4 Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted. 

5 Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted. 

6 Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted. 

7 Personal Information (individual’s telephone number) redacted. 

8 Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted. 

9 Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted. 

10 Personal Information (employment history) redacted. 

11 Personal Information (qualifications) redacted. 

12 Personal Information (health) redacted. 

13 Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted. 

14 Business information (Bank Account details) redacted. 

15 Business information (Billing Account details) redacted. 

16 Business information (internal operations) redacted. 

17 Legal Professional Communication redacted. 

18 Deliberative material redacted. 

19 Irrelevant material redacted. 

20 Electoral Roll material redacted. 

21 Tests, examinations or audits material redacted. 

22 Management or assessment of personnel material redacted. 

23 Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted. 

24 Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or 
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law. 

25 Trade Secrets. 

26 Commercial valuable information. 

27 Financial interests of the Commonwealth. 

28 Property interests of the Commonwealth. 




